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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 38th  Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be held on 

Friday 29th day of August, 2025 at 12.30 P.M. through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio-Visual Means 

(“OAVM”) to transact the following business(es): 
 

Ordinary Business:  
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 

31st March, 2025 and the report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; 

 

2. To declare a final dividend of  0.10 (1%) per equity share of face value of Face value of Rs 10 each for the 

financial year ended 31st  March 2025. 

 

Special Business: 

3.To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:  

APPOINMENT OF MR. ABBAS VITHORAWALA AS SECRETARIAL AUDITOR  

 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013, (“Act”) read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 , Regulation 24A and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable laws (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and upon recommendation of Audit Committee and Board of 

Directors, Mr. Abbas Vithorawala, Company Secretary in practice (CP NO 8827) be and is  hereby appointed as 

Secretarial Auditor of the Company to hold office for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years, i.e. from  financial 

year 2025-26 to financial year 2029-30 at such  remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of 

Directors and the Secretarial Auditors. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and 

things, as may be considered, necessary, expedient or desirable to give effect to this resolution” 

 

4.To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special 

Resolution: 
RE APPOITMENT OF MR. RAJES KUMAR CHANDAK (DIN 00052508) AS AN INDEPENDNT DIRECTOR 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), and rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and 

upon recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors, Mr. Rajesh Kumar 

Chandak (DIN:00052508), an Independent Director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he 

meets the criteria for Independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for re-

appointment and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing 

his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the 

Company to hold office for a further period of 5 (five) consecutive years upto the conclusion  of 43rd AGM of 

the company to be held in the year 2030 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.” 

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and 
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 
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5.To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 

Resolution: 
APPROVAL OF THE MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEAR 2025-26 

 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of 

the SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable provisions, if any, including any re-enactment, 

modification, amendment thereof and on  the basis the approval and recommendation of the Audit Committee, 

the approval of members of the company be and is hereby accorded for the material related party transactions 

for entering into and / or carrying out and / or continuing with existing contracts / arrangements/ transactions  

individually or  series of transaction(s) taken together with Ladhuram Toshniwal & Sons Electricals Pvt Ltd, 

Frontline Holdings Pvt Ltd, Sukhvarsa Constructions Pvt Ltd, Sorin Tech Pvt Ltd and  Lighting Industries pvt 

Ltd during the year 2025-26 for purchase and sale of goods and services and other transactions for aggregate 

value upto Rs.250 crore. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, 

deeds, matters and things as it may deem fit, and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection 

including finalizing and executing necessary contract(s), arrangement(s), agreement(s) and such other 

documents as may be required, and settling all such issues, questions, difficulties or doubts whatsoever that may 

arise and to take all such decisions as may be required to give effect to this resolution.” 
 

                                                                                                                     By Order of the Board    

      

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 30.05.2025                                                                                               Gopal Sharma 
                                                                                                                       Company Secretary 

                                                                                                                          M.No. A19384 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Notes: 
1. The relative Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the 

special businesses are annexed hereto and forms part of this notice. 

2.  Pursuant to the General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024, issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs (MCA) and circular issued by SEBI vide circular no. SEBI/ HO/ CFD/ CFDPoD-2/ P/ 

CIR/ 2024/ 133 dated October 3, 2024 (“SEBI Circular”) and other applicable circulars and notifications 

issued (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and as 

amended from time to time, companies are allowed to hold AGM through Video Conferencing (VC) or 

other audio visual means (OAVM), without the physical presence of members at a common venue. In 

compliance with the said Circulars, AGM shall be conducted through VC / OAVM. 
3. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to 

appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates 

are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and 
cast their votes through e-voting. 

4. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the  the 

Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through 

VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large 
Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on 
account of first come first served basis. 

5. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning 

the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 

(as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs  from time to time ,the Company is 

providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for 

facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member 

using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 
7.   In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling     

the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.rashmilighting.com.The Notice can also be 

accessed from the websites of the Bombay Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE LTD and the Calcutta stock exchange Ltd at 
www.bseindia.com and www.cse-india.com  and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency  

for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

8. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with MCA Circular issued from time to time. 
9. Brief details of the Directors, who are seeking appointment/re-appointment, are annexed thereto as per the 

requirements of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

10. The Notice of the 38th AGM and instructions for e-voting and Copies of Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25 
are being sent by electronic mode to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company / 

Depository Participant(s).  

11. The register of Members and the Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from 23rd August, 2025 to 

29th August, 2025 (both days inclusive). 
12. Record Date will be Friday, 22nd  August, 2025 to determine those Members who will be entitled to receive dividend 

which will be declared at the AGM 

13.   Pursuant to SEBI Circular issued from time to time, it is mandatory that the security holders (holding securities in 
physical form), whose folio(s) do not have PAN or Choice of nomination or Contact Details or Mobile Number or 

Bank Account Details or Specimen Signature updated, shall be eligible for any payment including dividend, in 

respect of such folios only through electronic mode with effect from 01 April 2024 upon completion/submission of 

the requisite documents/details in entirety. 
In this connection, shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to update their PAN, KYC, 

Nomination details, if not provided earlier to Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt Ltd 23,R N Mukherjee Road, Kolkata – 

700 001; email: mdpldc@yahoo.com, the RTA of the Company, by submitting the following forms, ISR-1, ISR-2, 
ISR-3, SH-13, SH-14. 

http://www.rashmilighting.com/
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL 

MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 26th August, 2025 at 9.00 A.M. and ends on Thursday, 

28th August, 2025 at 5.00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 

thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the 

record date (cut-off date) i.e. 22nd August, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of 

shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as 

on the cut-off date, being 22nd August, 2025 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 

number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with NSDL. 

1. For OTP based login you can click 

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. 

You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN 

No., Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received 

on registered email id/mobile number and click on login. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 

will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 

& voting during the meeting. 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL 

Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or 

on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the 

“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under 

‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User 

ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able 

to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be 

able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/


for IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 

open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 

demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to 

e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting.  

5. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 

“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned 
below for seamless voting experience. 

 
Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to 

visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & 

New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi 

username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 

e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in 

progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 

the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of 

the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access 

the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can 

visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 
3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/


& New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 

link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 

the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding securities in 

demat mode) login 

through their 

depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 

Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 

Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-

Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 

Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login 

through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  

evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 

free no. 1800-21-09911 

 

  

http://www.cdslindia.com/
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 

securities in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 

eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 

2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your user 

ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 

Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 
 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password 

to login and cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 

the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 
‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force 
you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the 
email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open 

the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the 

.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID 

for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/


file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  
(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 

process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten 

your password: 

a) 7 Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, 

your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes 

on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 
check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and 

casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 

“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares 

for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 

(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 

abbas.vithorawala@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board 

Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful 

attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 

Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to 
reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-

voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call 

on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Mr. Pritam Dutta, Assistant Manager at pritamd@nsdl.com / 

evoting@nsdl.com  

 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user 

id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy 

of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 

(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to accounts@rashmilighting.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 

accounts@rashmilighting.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, 

you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting 

and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id and 

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update 

their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 

UNDER:- 
1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for 

remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and 

have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from 

doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they 

will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-

Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS 

UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-

Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-

Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” 

menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting 

menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of 

Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:pritamd@nsdl.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com
mailto:accounts@rashmilighting.com
mailto:accounts@rashmilighting.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com


for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote 

e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

  

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the meeting. 

 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting 

via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It 

is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 

glitches. 

 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance 

mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 

accounts@rashmilighting.com, the same will be replied by the company suitably. 

 

6. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 

views/ask questions during the meeting. 

 

7. When a pre-registered speaker is invited to speak at the meeting but he / she does not respond, the next 

speaker will be invited to speak. Accordingly, all speakers are requested to get connected to a device 

with a video/ camera along with good internet speed. 

 

8. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and number of speakers, as 

appropriate, for smooth conduct of the AGM. 
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INFORMATION AS REQUIRED IN PURSUANCE OF REGULATION 36(3) OF LISTING REGULATIONS IN 

RESPECT OF DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED/APPOINTED 

 

Item No.4 

Reappointment of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chandak  as Independent Director for 2
nd

 Term of 5 years 

 

Brief Profile of Mr.Rajesh Kumar Chandak  

DIN: 00052508 

Date of Birth: 08.05.1964 

Date of Appointment: 25.06.2020 

Qualification: B.Com. 

Expertise in specific functional areas: Sales and marketing  

Disclosure of relationship with directors: NIL 

Directorship in other Listed Companies:  Nil 

Membership/Chairmanship in Committees of other Listed Companies: Nil  

Shareholding in the Company as on 31st March, 2025: 400 Shares  

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                      By Order of the Board    

      

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 30.05.2025                                                                                               Gopal Sharma 
                                                                                                                       Company Secretary 

                                                                                                                          M.No. A19384 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

Item No.3 

 

SEBI Vide SEBI (LODR) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2024 dated December 12, 2024, has amended Regulation 

24A of SEBI Listing Regulations. As per the said amendment to Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations, which 
came into effect from 01 April 2025, the appointment of Secretarial Auditor shall be approved by the Members at the 

AGM of the Company and the tenure of the Secretarial Auditor in case of an individual Company Secretary in Practice, 

should be for a maximum of one (1) term of five (5) consecutive years or in case of a Firm of Company Secretaries in 
Practice, for a maximum of two (2) terms of five (5) consecutive years. However, any association of the individual or the 

firm as the Secretarial Auditor of the listed entity before 31st March 2025 shall not be considered for the purpose of 

calculating the tenure under Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

 
Pursuant to the above requirement, the Board at its meeting held on 30th May, 2025, considering the experience and 

expertise and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has proposed to the Members of the Company the 

appointment of Mr Abbas Vithorawala Practising Company Secretary (CP No. 8827) having peer reviewed no. 

12009WB709500, as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a period of five consecutive financial years, i.e. from financial 

year 2025-26 to financial year 2029-30 in terms of Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations and SEBI Circular 

No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD–PoD–2/CIR/P/ 2024/185 dated December 31, 2024 (“SEBI Circular”) read with provisions of 
Section 204 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014. The appointment is subject to shareholders’ approval at the AGM. 
 

After evaluating all proposals and considering various factors such as independence, industry experience, technical skills, 
geographical presence, audit team, audit quality reports, etc., Mr Abbas Vithorawala, Practising Company Secretary, has 

been recommended to be appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company on such remuneration as may be decided 

mutually and agreed by the secretarial auditor. 

 

The Company has received written consent from Mr Abbas Vithorawala and a certificate that they satisfy the qualification 

criteria provided under SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated December 31, 2024 (“SEBI 
Circular”) and that their appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act, Rules 
framed thereunder, SEBI Listing Regulations, SEBI Circular and other applicable circulars, if any, in this regard. The said  

firm has agreed to the said appointment, and confirmed that their appointment, if made, would be within the limits 

specified under the Act. He  have further confirmed that he is eligible for the proposed appointment as Secretarial Auditor 
of the Company and have not incurred any of the disqualifications as specified vide the said SEBI Circular. 

 

Brief Profile & Credentials 
Mr. Abbas VIthorawala, proprietor, has experience of more than 20 years in the area of Secretarial and Legal 
Compliances of Listed as well as unlisted Companies. His peer review no. is 12009WB709500. 
 

Terms of Appointment: 

Appointment is proposed for a period of 5 (five) consecutive financial years, i.e. from financial year 2025-26 to financial 

year 2029-30, subject to approval of the Members of the Company in the ensuing 38th AGM of the Company, as 
Secretarial Auditor of the Company at a remuneration on such remuneration as may be decided mutually and agreed by 

the secretarial auditor. 

 
Considering the expertise and profile of the Mr. Abbas, the resolution for appointment of the Mr. Abbas VIthorawala is 

proposed for approval of the members of the Company. 

 

Except, Mr. Abbas VIthorawala, None of the Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any 

way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution. 

 
The Board of Directors recommends the above resolution for the approval of the members as a ordinary  Resolution. 

 



 

Item No.4 

According to Provision of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, and regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015, an independent director of the company shall hold office for a term of 5 consecutive years on the Board of a 

Company but shall be eligible reappointment for another term of 5 years on passing a special resolution in the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting of members of the Company. 

The Board is of view that continued association of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chandak would be beneficial to the Company, 

given the knowledge , experience and contribution during his tenure as a Director of the Company and it is desirable to 
continue to avail his services as Independent Director. Accordingly, it is proposed to re-appoint Mr. Rajesh Kumar 

Chandak as Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation , and to hold office for a  second 

consecutive term  of 5 (five) years on the Board of the Company upto the conclusion of 43rd AGM to be held in the year 
2030. 

In this regard the Company has received notice in writing from a member of the Company under Section 160 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 proposing the candidature of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chandak for the office of Independent Directors of 

the Company. The Company has also received from Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chandak (DIN 00052508), a consent in writing to 
act as Director in form DIR -2 pursuant to Rule8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 

to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chandak fulfils the conditions for reappointment as 
Independent Directors as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 and he is independent of the Management. 

Except, Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chandak, None of the Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any 
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution. 
The Board of Directors recommends the above resolution for the approval of the members as a Special Resolution. 

 

Item No.5 

Regulation 23 of SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2021, mandates prior approval of members by means of an 
ordinary resolution for all material related party transactions and subsequent material modifications as defined by the 

audit committee, even if such transactions are in the ordinary course of business of the concerned company and at an 

arm’s length basis. a transaction with a related party shall be considered as material if the transaction(s) to be entered into, 
either individually or taken together with previous transactions during a financial year, whether directly and/or through its 

subsidiary (ies), exceed(s) ₹ 1,000 crore, or 10% of the annual consolidated turnover as per the last audited financial 
statements of the listed entity, whichever is lower. 
The Company has been having transactions with Ladhuram Toshniwal & Sons Electricals Pvt Ltd , Frontline Holdings 

Pvt Ltd, Sukhvarsha Constructions Pvt Ltd, Sorin Tech Pvt Ltd and  Lighting Industries pvt Ltd for more than 2 decades 

for purchase/sale of various goods/services such as electrical items, Loans and Consultancy charges etc. and same is likely 

to be for the year 2025-26.Since Ladhuram Toshniwal & Sons Electricals Pvt Ltd , Frontline Holdings Pvt Ltd, Sukhvarsa 
Constructions Pvt Ltd, Sorin Tech Pvt Ltd and  Lighting Industries pvt Ltd is a Related Parties under the Companies Act, 

2013 it has been so identified under the INDAS- 24. Therefore, the requirements relating to transactions with Related 

Parties under the Listing Regulations are being complied with. 
The total value of the transactions during the year 2025-26 is expected to be more than 10% of the consolidated turnover 

of Dhanashree Electronics Ltd (DEL). So the transactions would be deemed material in terms of the Policy of the 

Company read with Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations. Pursuant to Regulation 23 (4) all material related party 
transactions shall require approval of the shareholders through resolution and accordingly the same is placed before the 

Members for approval. All along the transactions between DEL and said related parties have been in the ordinary course 

of business at arms’ length. It is essential for the Company to continue the transactions with DEL as it is one of the major 
suppliers of the essential raw materials to the Company. The Audit Committee of DEL has accorded prior approval for the 
said related party transactions subject to approval of members. 

Your Board of Directors considered the same and recommends passing of the resolutions contained in Item Nos. 5 of this 

Notice. 
                                                                                                                                By Order of the Board    

 

Place :Kolkata                            Gopal Sharma 
Date :30.05.2024                                                                                                          Company Secretary 

                                                                                                                                          M.No. A19384 

 



DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED 
 
 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

TO THE SHAREHOLDERSS, 

Your directors are pleased to present the 38th Annual Report of your Company and the 
Company’s Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025. 
 
FINANCIAL RESULTS  

            (Rs. in lacs) 
   PARTICULARS Year ended 

31st March, 2025 
Year ended 

31st March, 2024 
Revenue from operation 9838.90 8242.52 
Other Income 1302.05 848.95 
Total Income 11,140.95 9091.47 
Less Expenses 10673.94 8559.42 
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 467.01 532.06 
Current Tax (provision) 123.38 140.57 
Deferred Tax (provision) -2.70 0.27 
Profit / (Loss) After Tax                  346.33 391.22 

 
DIVIDEND 

The Board of Directors is pleased to recommend a final dividend of Re. 0.10 per Equity 
Share (1%) against the face value of Re. 10/- of an equity share of the Company, subject to 
the approval by the Members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

The Final Dividend, subject to approval of Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, 
will be paid to the Members whose names appear in the Register of Members, as on the date 
of Book Closure/Record Date of the Company for the purpose of 38th AGM and Payment of 
Final dividend. The Record date for the purpose of the final dividend for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2025, is August 22, 2025. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

During the year sales/income from operations was Rs.11,140.95 lacs as compared to previous 
year Rs.9091.47 lacs .Cost of manufacture was higher than the previous year mainly due to 
unprecedented rise in input costs. However, due to several factors marred with the current 
slowdown in economy, the Company inspite of its best efforts achieve to register profit  after 
tax of Rs.346.33  Lakhs compared to last year profit after tax of Rs 391.22 lacs. However, the 
Company is further improving its performance day-by-day and is expected to show further 
improvement in its results in coming year. 

LIGHTING SEGMENT 

Ranked as one of the most respectful and trusted brand for lighting product in India, 
Dhanashree manufacture all the LED products in house backed by strategic marketing 
initiatives and strong trade channel .During the year, the company has introduced more 
premium range of LED down lighters,batterns, lamps, street lights, Flood Lights and other 
decorative luminaires. 



DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED 
 
 
 
The Company has ventured into LED Façade and Solar Lighting products to capture 
emerging opportunities Luminaries division has further strengthen and is getting orders for 
Smart City, DMRC, Railway Stations Flyovers, bridges, temple, monuments, and tourists 
spots lighting. Solar products include solar street lights, solar panels, solar fans, solar roof top 
domestic lighting. 
 
The Company is one amongst the first lighting company in India to introduce energy efficient 
lighting solutions  Today Rashmi brand as owned by Dhanashree Electronics Ltd is one of 
the most respected and trusted brand in India for its lighting products. Dhanashree offers 
wide range of LED products ranging from lamps, down lighters LED Panels, LED Street 
lights etc many new products such as High Beam angle, LED lamps, colour change lamps 
LED Torch with dry cell battery etc will also be introduced in near future to cater to the 
growing demand of the customers. This give Dhanashree an edge over its competitors. 
With Government initiatives like building smart cities across India and structural shift in the 
lighting industry towards LED the company is poised to grow by leaps and bounds in the 
years to come. 
 
Your company is one of best and well known OEM Company in electronics segment in 
eastern India that focus on delivering high-quality products based on client requirements. 
OEM segment of our company plays a crucial role in the lighting & electronics industry by 
providing essential components and manufacturing capabilities, enabling other companies to 
bring a wide range of electronic & lighting products to the market efficiently.  
 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY  

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under 
review. 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CENTRE 
 
Your Company’s brand “Rashmi” been widely known for the 75 years old and is a renowned 
Brand in the market of lighting segment. The company is amongst the market leader in the 
lighting industry in India .This has been possible partly due to the strong focus on 
development and introduction of new LED products and technologies. 
 
 DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE  

The company has complied with the provisions of the POSH Act, including the constitution 
of the Internal Complaints Committee (ICC). The following is the summary of sexual 
harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year: 

1. No. of complaints received : Nil 
2. No. of complaints disposed off : Nil 
3. No. of complaints pending for a period of exceeding 90 days : Nil 

During the year under review company has employed:  
Total Number of male employees   : 49 
Total Number of female employees: 12 
Total Number of transgender employees:0 
 
 
 



DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED 
 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY  

In Compliance with the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Act and Listing Regulations, the 
Company has framed a Whistle Blower Policy to establish a vigil mechanism for Directors 
and employees to report genuine concerns about actual or suspected unethical behavior, mal 
practice, wrongful conduct, discrimination, sexual harassment, fraud, violation of the 
Company polices including Code of Conduct without fear of reprisal/retaliation. The policy 
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism 
and provides for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate 
cases. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit 
Committee. The draft of above policy can be viewed at www.rashmilighting.com 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

There was no employee who was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit specified in  
Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL 
 
During the year under review, there was no change in Authorized share capital and paid up 
share Capital of the Company. 
 
However, at the Extra ordinary general meeting held on 11th April, 2025, company has taken 
shareholders’ approval for increase of authorized share capital from Rs. 15 Crores to Rs. 
47.50 Crores.The company has also taken shareholders’ approval at the Extra ordinary 
general meeting held on 11th April, 2025, to issue and allot in or more tranches 3,3300,000 of 
Warrants, convertible into Equity shares to person(s) and/or entity(ies) belonging to 
“Promoter and Promoter Group category” and “Non‐promoter category” on a preferential at a 
price of Rs.30 each. In-principle Approval for the said issue from Stock Exchanges is yet to 
be received.  
 
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

The following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on the date of this report 

i) Mr. Nitesh Toshniwal, Managing Director 
ii) Mrs.Shruti Toshniwal, Executive Director 
iii) Mr Surya Prakash Toshniwal, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) (up to 25.03.2025) 
iv) Mr. Virendra Krishna Khandelwal ,Chief Financial officer (CFO) ( w.e.f 26.03.2025) 
v) Mr. Gopal Sharma Company Secretary (w.e.f 10.12.2024) 

 
PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

Particulars as required Under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 
8 (3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of energy, technology 
absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are applicable to our company. 

 Current Year      Previous Year 
Foreign Exchange Earnings ( in lacs) Nil 151.33 
Foreign Exchange Outgo (in lacs) 657.08 893.00 
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STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT 

M/s. Surana Sunil & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN 325616E) who was appointed as 
Statutory auditors of the company at the 36th AGM  held on 15th September,2023 for a period 
of 5 years will continue as Statutory Auditors of the Company upto the conclusion of 41st 
AGM to be held in the calendar year 2028. 

The report given by the Statutory Auditor on the financial statements of the Company forms 
an integral part of the Annual Report. There is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark 
of the statutory auditor in their report. The Auditors have not reported any fraud during the 
year. 

COST AUDIT 

As per section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules 2014, the provisions of Cost Audit are not applicable on the products of the company.. 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
In terms of Provisions of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors have 
confirmed that: 

a)  In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 
2025, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper 
explanation relating to material departures, if any; 

b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit/(Loss) of the Company for that period; 

c) They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; 

d) The Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 have  been 
prepared on a going concern basis; 

e) They have laid down internal financial controls for the Company which are adequate 
and are operating effectively and, 

f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.  
 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
Pursuant to provisions of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Section 
134(3)(a) of the companies Act,2013 , Annual Return as on 31st March,2025 is available on 
the website of the company i.e www.rashmilighting.com 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

The Board of Directors have appointed Mr. Abbas Vithorawala, Practicing Company 
Secretary (COP. 8827) to carry out the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the one term of five 
(5) consecutive years, for the financial year 2025-2026 to 2029-30 subject to approval of the 
shareholders at the ensuing AGM of the Company. 
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The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2025 is given as 
Annexure II.The Report of Secretarial Auditors does not contain any Qualification, 
Reservation or Adverse Remark. 

Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 on 
compliance of all applicable SEBI Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued thereunder, 
was obtained from Mr. Abbas Vithorawala, Practicing Company Secretary (COP. 8827). 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

Eighteen Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year ended 31st March 
2025.  Details of composition of Board, Attendance of each Director etc. are provided in the 
“Report on Corporate Governance”.  

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Financial Statements upto the year ended 31st March 2025 were prepared in accordance 
with the Accounting Standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 
(as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act 

The annexed Financial Statement comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting 
Standard (INDAS) notified u/s 133 of the Act (Companies Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules 2015 

LISTING WITH THE STOCK EXCHANGE    

The Company’s shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd (BSE) and the Calcutta 
Stock Exchange Ltd (CSE) and Annual Listing Fees for financial year 2025-26 has been paid 
to the both Stock Exchanges. 

RE APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

Tenure of Mr.Rajesh Kumar Chandak (DIN 00052508) as Independent Director is valid upto 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Mr.Rajesh Kumar Chandak has given his consent for 
reappointment as Independent Director of the Company for a further period of 5 years for 
which the necessary resolutions is proposed in the notice of the ensuing AGM. 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDANTS DIRECTOR (S) 

All the Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfil all 
the requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 
16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules thereof. In the opinion of the Board, they 
fulfill the condition for appointment/ re-appointment as Independent Director on the Board. 

 

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 
No significant & Material Orders relating to settlement of tax liabilities, operation of patent 
rights, depression in market value of investments, institution of cases by or against the 
company, sale or purchase of capital assets or destruction of any asset etc. were passed by the 
Regulators for or against the Company during the financial year ended 31st March 2025. 
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MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE COMPANY 
There were no material change and commitment made affecting the financial position of the 
Company between 1st April,2025 and 30th May, 2025 which is the date of the report. 
 
SUSPENSION OF WORK 
During the year under review, there was no suspension of works. 
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM WITH REFERENCE TO THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ITS ADEQUACY 
Your company priorities reinforcing financial and operational control to enhance 
transparency, accountability and efficiency in the process. Your company adhere to an 
internal control frame work that includes key process coverage that impacts the reliability of 
financial reporting such as periodic control etc and regular monitoring of senior management 
and the Audit Committee. The adequacy of Internal Control system and proceedings forms a 
part of MD and CEO certificate in the Annual Report 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER 
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 
The details of investment made and guarantee provided by the company under section 186 of 
the Act, Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of SEBI(LODR) forms part of this Annual Report 
in the Notes to the Standalone Financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 
2025. 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS  
In line with the requirements of the Act and Listing Regulations your Company has 
formulated a policy on Related Party Transactions which is also available on the company's 
website www.rashmilighting.com. The policy intends to ensure that proper reporting, 
approval and disclosure process are in place for all transactions between the Company and 
related parties. All related party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for 
review and approval. All transactions entered with related parties for the year under review 
were in ordinary course of business and at arm's length basis. Further there are no material 
related party transactions during the year under review with the promoters, Directors, or key 
managerial personnel which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the company. 
All related party transactions are mentioned in the notes to the accounts. 
PREVENTION OF INSIDER’S TRADING 
In terms of provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as 
amended up-to-date, the Company has adopted a model Code of Conduct for prevention of 
Insider Trading in the shares and securities of the Company. The Code, inter alia, prohibits 
purchase, sale of shares of the Company by the Directors, Officers and Designated 
Employees while in possession of the unpublished price sensitive information in relation to 
the Company. The Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for the purpose of these 
Regulations.  
 
TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 
There being no unpaid or unclaimed dividend, the provision of section 125 of the Companies 
Act 2013 is not applicable in the company. 
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RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
The constitution of Risk Management Committee as per SEBI (LODR) is not applicable to 
this company. 
BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITYAND SUSTAINABILITY (BRSR) REPORT 
The Company is not covered under the purview of this provision hence it is not applicable. 
CREDIT RATING 
The Company has received credit ratings from CARE ratings Limited. There has been no 
revision in the credit rating during the year. The rating given by this agency is BB  
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as stipulated under 
Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations is presented in a separate section forming part of 
this Annual Report. 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
The Company has implemented the procedures and adopted practices in conformity with the 
Code of Corporate Governance as prescribed by SEBI. The Report on Corporate Governance 
and a Certificate from the Auditors of the Company certifying compliance of conditions of 
Corporate Governance are attached hereto and form part of the Directors’ Report. 
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTY CODE, 2016 
During the period under review, neither any application under Corporate Insolvency 
Resolution Process was initiated nor any pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 
Code, 2016. 
CYBER SECURITY 
There is no breach of cyber security during the financial year 2024-2025 
VALUATION OF SHARES 
During the year under review there has been requirement of valuation of equity shares of the 
company by the registered valuer for the purpose of preferential allotment of shares/warrants 
to promoters and non-promoters group of the company in the EGM held on 11.04.2025 
ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY 
The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. 
The Company’s policy requires the conduct of all operations in such a manner so as to ensure 
safety of all concerned, compliance of statutory and industrial requirements for environment 
protection and conservation of natural resources to the extent possible.  
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
Industrial Relations in all units of the Company remained generally cordial and peaceful 
throughout the year. 
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Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation for the continuous 
support, encouragement and co-operation received from the Company’s bankers, the 
Government of West Bengal, customers, employees, shareholders and other business 
associates. 
Place : Kolkata                                                     For Dhanashree Electronics Ltd 
Date  : 30.05.2025  
                                                                             Nitesh Toshniwal           Rishav Sethia 
                                                                              Managing Director          Director 
                                                                               DIN 00052422          DIN 10196319 

















 
 

 

 

 

DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED 

Corporate Governance Report for the year ended 31st March 2025 

The Company actively seeks to adopt good corporate governance practices and to ensure 

compliance with all relevant laws and regulations. Effective corporate governance practices 

constitute the strong foundation on which successful Commercial enterprises are built to last. 

Good Corporate Governance leads to long term shareholder value and enhances interest of other 

stakeholders. The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance oversees business strategies 

and ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behaviour and fairness to all stakeholders 

comprising regulators, employees, customers, vendors, investors and the society at large. In 

compliance with the requirement of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V to the SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015, your company submits the Report on Corporate Governance as under. 

 

Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance 

The Company believes that good Corporate Governance strengthens the Investors trust and 

ensures long term relationship with other stakeholders which help the Company to achieve its 

objectives. The core values of Company’s governance process include independence, integrity, 
accountability, transparency, responsibility and fairness. The Company is committed to 

assimilate and adopt the best practices of corporate governance. The Company aims to attain the 

highest standards of corporate governance practices to enhance its value and value of its 

stakeholders. 

 

Board of Directors 

 

The Board of Directors comprised of Five Directors, out of which two are Executive director 

(including one woman Director) and three are Non-Executive Independent Directors). 

 

The Directors are endowed with wide range of experience and skills. Brief profiles of the 

Directors, are set out elsewhere in the annual report. The composition of the board is in 

conformity with Regulation 26(1) of the Listing Regulations.  As per the Listing Regulations, no 

Director can be a member in more than 10 committees or act as chairman of more than 5 

committees across all public listed companies in which he is a Director. All the Independent 

Directors qualify the conditions for being Independent Director as prescribed under Regulations. 

No Director is related to any Director. Further, the Board periodically reviews compliance 

reports of all laws applicable to the company and necessary steps are being taken to ensure the 

compliance in letter and spirit. The brief resume/details relating to Director seeking appointment/ 

re-appointment is furnished in the Annexure to the Notice of the ensuing AGM. 

 



.The Details of composition of the Board , the attendance of each Director at the Board meetings 

and at the last AGM and also the number of other Directorships or Committee of which he is a 

Member/Chairman are as under:  

 

 
**Other Directorships do not include Directorships of private limited companies, Section 8 companies 

and foreign companies and Alternate Directorships 

***Only membership of Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee is considered 

Responsibilities 

The Board of Directors represents the interest of the Company’s shareholders, in optimizing long-term 

value by providing the management with guidance and strategic direction on the shareholders’ behalf.  
The board has a formal schedule of matters reserved for its consideration and decision, which includes 

reviewing corporate performance, ensuring adequate availability of financial resources, regulatory 

compliance, safeguard interest of shareholders and reporting to shareholders. 

 

Independent Directors 

The Company has complied with the definition of Independence as per Regulation 16(b) of the Listing 

Regulations and according to the Provisions of section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company 
has also obtained declarations from all the Independent Directors pursuant to section 149(7) of the 

Companies Act, 2013.  

Role of Independent Directors 

Independent Directors play important roles in deliberations at the board meetings and enrich the Company 

with their wide experience in the fields of finance, housing, accountancy, law and public policy. 

Combination of both, their field of expertise and boardroom practices, helps foster varied, unbiased, 

independent and experienced perspectives. The Company benefits immensely from their inputs in 

achieving its strategic direction. 

 

Name of the Director DIN Category Attendance No. of Directorship(s) and committee 

Memberships/Chairmanships in other companies 

   Board 

Meetin

gs 

Last 

AGM 

Other 

Directorships** 

Committee 

Membership

*** 

Committee 

Chairmanship 

Mr. Madan Gopal 

Maheshwari (Chairman) 

upto 20.08.2024  

00345482 Non-

Executive 

Non 

Independent 

6 Yes 0 1 0 

Mr. Nitesh Toshniwal 

(Chairman) 

from14.11.2024 

000052422 Managing 

Director 

18 Yes 0 0 0 

Mrs.Shruti Toshniwal 01654074 Executive 

Director 

18 Yes 0 0 0 

Mr. Rajesh Kr. Chandak 00052508 Independent, 

Non-

Executive 

18 Yes 0 0 0 

Mr. Vijay Kr. Sharma 00052546 Independent, 

Non-

Executive  

18 Yes 0 0 3 

Mr. Rishav Sethia 10196319 Independent, 

Non-

Executive 

18 Yes 0 0 0 



The Audit Committee, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee have a majority of Independent Directors. These committees function within the defined terms 

of reference in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the Listing Regulations and as approved by the 

board, from time to time. Board members ensure that their work in other capacities do not impinge on 

their fiduciary responsibilities as Directors of the Company. 
 

Training of Independent Directors 
Whenever new Non-Executive and Independent Directors are inducted in the Board they are introduced to 
our Company’s culture through appropriate orientation session and they are also introduced to our 
organisation structure, our business, constitution, board procedures, inherent risks and management 

strategies. The appointment letters of Independent Directors has been placed on the Company’s website at 
www.rashmilighting.com 
 

Performance Evaluation of Non-Executive and Independent Directors 

The Board evaluates the performance of Non-Executive and Independent Directors every year. All the 
Non-Executive and Independent Directors are eminent personalities having wide experience and proven 

track record in the field of business, finance, industry and administration. 

 

Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors 

The Independent Directors held a Meeting on 14th February, 2025, without the attendance of Non-

Independent Directors and members of Management in which items, inter alia, discussed/reviewed 
includes: 

i) Review of performance of non-independent Directors and the Board as a whole; 

ii) Review of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Directors; 

iii) Assessment of quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the functional 
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their 

duties. 

Meetings of the Board 
During the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, Eighteen (18) Board meetings were held on 22.04.24, 

20.05.24, 30.05.24, 31.07.24, 14.08.24, 20.08.24, 09.09.24, 16.09.24, 26.09.24, 17.10.24, 14.11.24, 

28.12.24, 31.01.25, 04.02.2025, 14.02.25, 25.02.25, 19.03.25 and 26.03.25 

Audit Committee 
The Audit Committee of the Company has been constituted pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.It 

has the following terms of reference and composition: 

Terms of references/scope of the Company audit committee inter alia include: 

1. To Oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible. 

2.  To recommend the appointment, remuneration and removal the auditors of the company. 

3. To approve the transactions of the company with related parties. 
4.  To Review with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon 

before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to; 

a. Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement in terms of clause 

(c) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 
b. Changes, if any, in accounting policy and practices and reason for the same; 

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by the 

management; 
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statement arising out of audit findings.; 

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements.; 

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions; 

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report; 



 
Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements and annual financial statements 

before submission to the Board for approval. The Audit Committee also reviews such matters as 

considered appropriate by it or referred to it by the board. 

Composition, Meetings and Attendance: 
The Audit Committee of the Company comprises of Three Directors, two of whom are Independent 
Directors and all of them are expert in Corporate Finance and sales & marketing. The Committee met 
Five times during the year, the details of which are given below. The Company Secretary is the Secretary 
of the Audit Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as contained in Section 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
During the Financial year 2024-25, five meetings of the Audit Committee were held as: 
 

30/05/24 14/08/24 14/11/24 14/02/25 26/03/25 

The attendance of Audit Committee Meetings 

 
Name of the Director Category Number of 

Meeting Held 
Number of 
Meeting 
Attended  

Mr. Vijay Kumar Sharma Non-Executive, Independent 5 5 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chandak Non-Executive, Independent 5 5 

Mrs. Shruti Toshniwal Executive Director 5 5 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) 

Composition: The NRC Committee of the Board comprises of following Directors as given below and 

their attendance are as follows 
Name of the Director Category Number of Meeting 

Held 
Number of Meeting 
Attended  

Mr. Vijay Kumar Sharma Non-Executive, 
Independent 

4 4 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chandak Non-Executive, 
Independent 

4 4 

Mr.Rishave Sethia w.e.f 

20.08.24 

Non-Executive, 
Independent 

4 4 

Mr. Madan Gopal Maheshwari 
Up to 20.08.24 

Non-Executive 
Non Independent 

4 2 

 

Terms of Reference: The Committee has been constituted to review/recommend/approve remuneration 

of the Managing Director/Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and other senior employees based 
on their performance.  

The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee inter alia, includes formulation of criteria for 

determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommendation to the 
Board of the remuneration policy; formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the 

Board devising a policy on Board diversity; and identification of persons who are qualified to become 

Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and 

recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
has formulated the criteria for Board evaluation. 

Meetings: During the financial year ended 31st March 2025, Four Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee meeting were held on 30.05.24, 20.08.24, 28.12.24 and 26.03.25 

 

 



 

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION PAID TO THE DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
st 

MARCH 2025. 

 

Executive Directors: 
The remuneration if payable to executive directors shall be paid in consultation with the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee who decides the remuneration structure for Executive Directors by considering 
the financial position of the company, qualification, experience of the directors, trend in the industry, past 
performance, past remuneration and limits prescribed for remuneration of Executive Directors i.e.,10 % of 
net profit of the company calculated in the manner prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and 
subject to necessary approvals thereunder. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee ensures that 
remuneration, if any, payable to executive directors does not exceeds the prescribed limits. 

 
Non - Executive and Independent Directors: 
The Non-Executive and Independent Directors of the Company may be paid remuneration periodically or 
may be paid commission within the overall limit of 1% of the Net Profit of the Company calculated in the 
manner prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and subject to necessary approvals thereunder. In 
addition to commission if any, Non-Executive Directors are entitled to be  paid sitting fees and actual 

reimbursement of expenses incurred for attending each meeting of the Board and Committees. 
 
Given below are the details of remuneration paid to Directors during the financial year 2024-25: 
 

Name Remuneration 
Monthly(Rs) 

Remuneration 
Yearly(Rs) 

PTAX Annual (Rs) Net 
Remuneration 
(Rs) 

Nitesh 
Toshniwal 
(MD) 

100000/- 1200000/-  1200000/- 

Surya Prakash 
Toshniwal 
(resigned on 
26.03.25) 

60000/- 720000/- 2400/- 717600/- 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 
 

The Board has set up a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee consisting of following Directors and 

details of their attendance in the said Committee Meetings are as follows: 

 
Name of the Director Category Number of 

Meeting Held 
Number of 
Meeting 
Attended  

Mr. Vijay Kumar Sharma Non-Executive, Independent 3 3 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Chandak Non-Executive, Independent 3 3 

Mrs. Shruti Toshniwal Executive Director 3 3 

 
During the financial year ended 31stMarch 2025, three Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee meeting 

was held on 30.05.24, 14.08.24, 14.02.25. 

 
The detailed positions of the shareholders’ complaints as on 31st March 2025 are as under: 

a)   Number of complaints received from Investors             –NiL 

b)   Number of complaints resolved/action taken              – NiL 

c)   Number of Complaints pending as on 31st March, 2025 – NiL 

Investors’ grievances are resolved expeditiously. 



Compliance Officer: 

Mr. Gopal Sharma was appointed as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer.w.e.f 10.12.2024. 
Mr. Ananda Bhattacharya was Company Secretary &Compliance Officer upto 31.10.2024. 

 

 

General Body Meeting 

Location and time where the last three Annual General Meetings were held. 

 

Financial Year Location of Meeting Date Time No of Special 

Resolution 

Passed 

2021-22 Plot No. XI - 16, Block EP & GP, 
Sector V, Salt Lake, Kolkata, West 
Bengal, 700091 

30thSeptember,2022 9-30 AM Nil 

2022-23 Plot No. XI - 16, Block EP & GP, 
Sector V, Salt Lake, Kolkata, West 
Bengal, 700091 

15th September,2023 9-30 AM Nil 

2023-24 Plot No. XI - 16, Block EP & GP, 
Sector V, Salt Lake, Kolkata, West 
Bengal, 700091 

30thSeptember,2024 9-30 AM One 

There is no item in the Agenda of ensuing AGM which requires passing a Special resolution through 
Postal Ballot. 
 

Subsidiary 

There is no Subsidiary Company for the company.  

 

Disclosures on Related party transactions 

There were no transactions with related parties that may have potential conflict with the interest 

of the Company. Details of related party transactions entered into by the Company in the 

ordinary course of its business and at arm’s length price are included in the notes forming part of 
the financial statements. There were no financial or commercial transactions by the senior 

management with the Company where they have personal interest that may have a potential 

conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 
 

Capital Markets 

The Company has complied with all the legal requirements related to Capital Markets during the 

year 2024-25. 

Whistle Blower policy 
The Company has in place an Employee concern (Whistle Blower) which is also available on the 

Company’s website i.e. www.rashmilighting.com No personnel have been denied access to the 

Audit Committee to lodge their grievances. 

Issue of Shares 
There have been no public issues, right issues or other public offerings during the year ended 31st 

March 2025. The Company has not issued any GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible 

instruments. No presentations were made to Institutional Investors and analysts during the year. 

 
 



Means of Communication 
The unaudited quarterly and audited annual financial results along with the notes are normally 

published in The Eco of India (English Newspaper) and Arthik Lipi (Bengali Newspaper) 

circulating in Kolkata, within 48 hours of approval by the Board and are intimated to Stock 

Exchanges.  The quarterly results of the Company are put on the web site of the Company after 

these are submitted to the Stock Exchanges. Our web site address is www.rashmilighting.com 

 

 Shareholders’ information: 
a) AGM Date Time and Venue 

Day, Date, and Time  Se Friday 29th August,2025 at 12.30 PM 
nue         Venue Through VC/OAVM 

b) Financial Calendar Tentative 
                    The Financial Year of the Company is April 1 to March 31. 
                 Tentative Financial Reporting for the Financial Year 2025-26 is as under: 
 

Result of Quarter ending 30th June 2025  or before August 14, 2025 

Result of Quarter ending 30th September,2025  or before November 14, 2025 

 rrr   Result of Quarter ending 31st Decenber,2025  or before February 14, 2026 

 Rrr   Result of Quarter ending 31st March,2026  or before May 30, 2026 

a A   Annual General Meeting for the year 2026  or before September 30, 2026 

 

c )  Book Closure period:  From 23.08.2025 to 29.08.2025 (both days inclusive) 

 

d ) Listing on Stock Exchange 
The Company’s Equity shares are listed on BSE Ltd and the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. 

Annual Listing fees as prescribed have been paid to both Stock Exchanges for the year 2025-26. 

e )Scrip Code 

Name of Stock Exchange  Code 

BSE LTD 542679 

Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd 14039 

f)   Stock price data 
 

  BSE LTD  (BSE) 

MONTH High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) 

Apr'2024           65.90             48.03 

May'2024 66.85 54.10 

Jun'2024 66.00 55.00 

Jul'2024 74.00 58.35 

Aug'2024 95.70 66.60 

Sep'2024 80.00 68.50 

Oct'2024 73.70 57.00 

Nov'2024 63.80 51.10 

Dec'2024 70.30 52.57 

Jan'2025 67.00 55.10 

Feb'2025 63.50 49.73 

Mar'2025 67.50 50.01 
 

 

 

 

http://www.rashmilighting.com/


 

g )Registrar and Share Transfer Agents 

The Company has appointed M/s.Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt Ltd having its office at, 23, R N 

Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata – 700001 as Registrar for both demat and physical segment. 

h )Share Transfer System 
Shares in demat and physical form are being processed by the registrar on regular basis. Share 

transfer requests received in physical form are registered within 15 days from the date of receipt 

and demat requests are normally confirmed within an average of 15 days from the date of 

receipt. 

i )Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st  March 2025  

 

 

Group of Shares 

No. of Share-

holders 

% of share-

holders 

No. of Shares 

held 

% of Total 

Shares 

     1   to   500 1772 84.7036 239955 1.6910 

   501  to  1000 138 6.5966                111386 0.7850 

 1001  to  2000 53 2.5335 78649 0.5543 

 2001  to  3000 11 0.5258 27408 0.1932 

3001  to  4000 5 0.2390 17612 0.1241 

 4001  to   5000 8 0.3824 37270 0.2626 

 5001  to 10000 27 1.2906 208654 1.4704 

Above 100000 78            3.7285 13469066 94.9194 

          Grand Total 2092 

 

100.0000 14190000 100.0000 

 

j ) Categories of Shareholders as on 31 March 2025 
 

 Equity 

 

Particulars  

 

No. of 

Holders 

 

Holding/ 

Shares held 

 

% to 

Capital 

Promoters Group 20 9961800  70.20 

Indian Financial 

Institutions/Banks 

 

0 

 

0 

 

   0 

Central / State Government  0 0     0 

Foreign Institutional 

Investors 

 

0 

 

0 

 

  0 

Bodies Corporate 18 645798 4.55 

HUF 29 185542 1.31 

NRI 92 63666 0.45 

Foreign Bodies Corporate 0 0    0 

Individual &clearing 

member 

1933 3333194 23.49 

Total  2092 14190000 100.0000 

    

k ) Dematerialization of shares  

As on 31st  March 2025, 97.66% of total holding of Equity Shares have been dematerialised 

 



l ) ISIN allotted by NSDL/CDSL to Shares of the Company: INE413F01016   

m )  Investors’ Correspondence:  

For any assistance regarding transfer or transmissions of shares, change of address, non-

receipt of dividends and Annual report, issue of duplicate share certificates, dematerialization 

and other query relating Shares of the Company investor may please write on the following 

address given below : 

Maheshwari datamatics Pvt Ltd 

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 

Unit : Dhanashree Electronics Ltd 

23, R N Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor,  

Kolkata-700001,Telephone:  (033) 2248 2248 

The Share Department 

Dhanashree Electronics Ltd  

Plot No. XI - 16, Block EP & GP, Sector 

V, Salt Lake, Kolkata, West Bengal, 

700091  

Telephone (033) 4022 4036 

 n ) The Investors Education and Protection Fund  

There being no unpaid or unclaimed dividend the provision of section 125 of the Companies 

Act 2013 is not applicable in the Company. 

o )Appointment/Reappointment of Directors 

The individual details of Director seeking appointment /re-appointment at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting of the Company are provided in the Annexure accompanying the notice of 

the Annual General Meeting. 

p )Auditors’ certificate on Corporate Governance 

The Practising company secretary, Mr. Abbas Vithorawala, have certified that the Company 

has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Listing 

Regulations and same is annexed to this report. 

q ) CEO/CFO Certification 

The Managing  Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company give Annual certification 

on financial reporting and internal controls to the Board in terms of regulation 17(8) of Listing 

Regulations 

r ) Code of Conduct: 

a) Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and Senior Management 

The Company’s Code of Conduct, as adopted by the Board of Directors, is applicable to all 
Directors and Senior Management of the Company. 

b) Company’s Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading 

The Company has adopted a Model Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading in the 

shares and securities of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Insider Trading 

Regulations formulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI).  The Code, inter-

alia, prohibits purchase/sale of shares of the Company by Directors, officers and designated 

employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the 

Company. Company secretary was the Compliance Officer for the purpose of these 

regulations. 

  Mandatory and non-mandatory requirements 

        a ) Status of Compliance of the mandatory requirements 

            The Company has adopted/complied with all mandatory requirements on Corporate   

Governance. 

      b) Status of Compliance of the Non-mandatory requirements 

       The Company has not adopted non-mandatory suggestions relating to sending six-

monthly information to each household of shareholders. 



 

 Declaration by the Managing Director on the Code of Conduct: 

 

 Pursuant to Regulation 26 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 I, Mr. Nitesh 

Toshniwal, Managing Director of Dhanashree Electronics Ltd. declare that all the Board 

Members & Senior Executives of the company have affirmed their compliance with the 

Code of Conduct during the year ended 31st March 2025. 

 

 

  

 

Place: Kolkata                          Nitesh Toshniwal  

Dated:30.05.2025                                                             Managing Director 

                                                                                                                       DIN 00052422 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

































(Amount in '000)

Particulars Note No.  As at 31st 
March,2025 

 As at 31st 
March,2024 

I.ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
Property Plant And equipment 2 49,162.44                     54,942.96                     
Right to Use Asset -                                -                                
Capital work-in-progress 2 -                                -                                
Goodwill -                                -                                
Other Intangible Asset -                                -                                
Investment in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures -                                -                                
Financial Asset -                                -                                
     (i) Investments 3 875.00                          875.00                          
     (ii) Loan -                                -                                
     (iii) Other Financial Asset 4 20,667.68                    27,346.55                     
Other Non - Current Asset 5 155.45                           6,651.45                        

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSET 70,860.56                89,815.95                 
(2) Current Assets
Inventories 6 5,29,720.07                 5,36,971.13                   
Financial Asset -                                -                                

(i) Trade receivables 7 5,29,480.20                 3,40,594.18                  
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 8 677.27                           559.19                           
(iii) Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent 9 8,278.32                       794.10                           
(iii) Loan -                                -                                
(iv) Other Financial Asset 10 2,72,614.68                  2,32,331.52                  

Other Current Assets 11 28,582.36                     35,190.02                     
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 13,69,352.90           11,46,440.14           

TOTAL ASSETS 14,40,213.46           12,36,256.10           
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

(i) Eqity Share Capital 12 1,41,900.00                 1,41,900.00                 
(ii) Other Equity 13 2,77,221.83                  2,42,588.81                 

TOTAL EQUITY 4,19,121.83              3,84,488.81            
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 14 4,41,724.68                  4,35,380.18                 
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 15 7,845.56                       9,840.56                       

Provisions -                                -                                
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 2,183.38                       2,453.64                       

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 4,51,753.62              4,47,674.37             
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprise & Small 
Enterprise 16 3,27,361.67                  3,006.36                       
Total outstanding dues other than Micro Enterprise & Small 
Enterprise

16
5,351.90                        1,65,828.85                  

(b) Borrowings 17 1,95,467.23                  1,91,586.82                  
(c) Other Financial Liabilities 18 3,109.00                       3,954.86                       
Other Current Liabilities 19 19,559.30                     12,989.63                     
Provisions 20 18,488.90                     26,726.40                     

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,69,338.01             4,04,092.92            
TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,21,091.63           8,51,767.29              

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 14,40,213.46           12,36,256.10           

OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS 2-32
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

Surana Sunil & Co. FOR DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 325616E

Nitesh Toshniwal
Managing Director(DIN:00052422)

CA PALLAVI KOTHARI Rishav Sethia
Partner Director(DIN:10196319)
Membership No - 301084
UDIN: 25301084BMUKWZ9013 Gopal Sharma

Company Secretary(Mem No.:A19384)
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May, 2025

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025

PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091
DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594



(Amount in '000)

Particulars Note no.  For the year ended               
31st March,2025 

 For the year ended               
31st March,2024 

I. Revenue from operations 21 9,83,890.35                 8,24,252.18                  
II. Other Income 22 1,30,204.94                 84,895.29                    

III. Total Revenue (I +II) 11,14,095.29            9,09,147.47              
IV. Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 23 9,08,033.63                 7,80,411.76                  
Purchase 
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-
in-Trade 24 7,251.06                        (64,654.75)                    
Employee benefit expense 25 34,360.54                 28,424.54                 
Financial costs 26 74,984.11                      64,342.50                     
Depreciation and amortization expense 27 6,948.80                      6,112.01                        
Other expenses 28 35,815.91                      41,305.53                     

IV. Total Expenses 10,67,394.05           8,55,941.59             

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (III - IV) 46,701.24                     53,205.88                    

VI. Exceptional Items -                                

VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 46,701.24                     53,205.88                    

VIII. Extraordinary Items -                                -                                

IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIII) 46,701.24                 53,205.88                

X. Tax expense: 12,068.21                 14,084.08                
 (1) Current tax 12,338.47                     14,056.99                     
 (2) Deferred tax (270.25)                         27.09                             

XI. Profit(Loss) for the year (IX-X) 34,633.02                     39,121.80                     

XII. Other Comprenhensive Income
Remeasurement Gain/Loss -                                -                                
Income Tax Effect on above -                                -                                

XV. Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 34,633.02                39,121.80                 

XVI. Earning per equity share: 29
       (1) Basic 2.44                               2.76                               
       (2) Diluted 2.44                               2.76                               

OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS 2-32
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

Surana Sunil & Co. FOR DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 325616E

Nitesh Toshniwal
Managing Director(DIN:00052422)

Rishav Sethia
CA PALLAVI KOTHARI Director(DIN:10196319)
Partner
Membership No - 301084 Gopal Sharma
UDIN: 25301084BMUKWZ9013 Company Secretary(Mem No.:A19384)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May, 2025
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025
CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594



(Amount in '000)

Sl# PARTICULARS  For the year ended               
31st March,2025 

 For the year ended               
31st March,2024 

1 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax 46,701.24                               53,205.88                              
Addition:
Depreciation 6,948.80                                6,112.01                                  
Interest Received (1,20,662.88)                         (80,830.30)                           
Interest Debited 64,879.88                              61,155.21                                
Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Working Capital changes

(2,132.97)                           39,642.80                         
Adjustments:
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 1,63,878.37                           96,720.85                              
Increase/(decrease) in current financial and non financial liabilities (2,513.69)                                17,479.73                                
Decrease/(increase) in inventories 7,251.06                                 (64,654.75)                             
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables (1,88,886.02)                         (1,03,915.21)                           
Decrease/(increase) in current financial and non-financial assets (33,675.50)                             (1,00,963.85)                         

Cash Generated From Operation (56,078.75)                        (1,15,690.42)                     
Taxes Paid 12,338.47                               14,056.99                               
Cash Flow from Operating Activities (68,417.21)                         (1,29,747.42)                     

2 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increase)/Decrease in Non Current financial and non-financial assets 13,174.87                                (1,110.90)                                
(Increase)/Decrease in Property, Plant and equipment and Other Intangible Assets

(1,168.28)                                (1,684.49)                               
Interest Received 1,20,662.88                           80,830.30                             
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 1,32,669.47                      78,034.91                          

3 CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(Decrease) in Non Current financial and non-financial liabilities 8,229.92                                1,07,557.95                            
Interest Paid (64,879.88)                            (61,155.21)                               
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (56,649.96)                       46,402.75                         

Net Change In Cash & Cash Equivalent 7,602.30                            (5,309.76)                          
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 559.19                                     599.48                                    
Opening Bank Balances Other Than Above 794.10                                     6,063.73                                 
Closing Balance Of Cash & Cash Equivalents 677.27                                     559.19                                     
Closing Bank Balances other than above 8,278.32                                794.10                                     

Notes:
1

2 Figures of the previous period has been rearranged/ regrouped where ever considard necessary.

OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS 2-32
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
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CA PALLAVI KOTHARI Rishav Sethia
Partner Director(DIN:10196319)
Membership No - 301084
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Place: Kolkata
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DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year end 31st March, 2025

The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 'Statement of 
Cash Flow'.
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(Amount in '000)
 Amount 

a) Equity Share Capital
Balances as at April 1, 2023 14,190.00                             
Add/Less: Share Issued or Buybacked during the year -                                        
Balances as at March 31, 2024 14,190.00                             
Balances as at April 1, 2024 14,190.00                             
Add/Less: Share Issued or Buybacked during the year -                                        
Balances as at March 31, 2025 14,190.00                        

 Particulars  Capital Reserve  Revaluation 
Reserve  Security Premium  Retained 

Earnings 
a) Other Equity
Balances as at April 1, 2023 9,219.45                               7.16                                        19,245.58                             1,74,984.08                         
Add/Less: Profit During the year 
transferred -                                        -                                        -                                        39,132.53                             
Balances as at March 31, 2024 9,219.45                               7.16                                        19,245.58                             2,14,116.62                          
Balances as at April 1, 2024 9,219.45                               7.16                                        19,245.58                             2,14,116.62                          
Add/Less: Profit During the year 
transferred -                                        -                                        -                                        34,633.02                            
Balances as at March 31, 2025 9,219.45                           7.16                                    19,245.58                        2,48,749.64                   

OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS 2-32
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

Surana Sunil & Co. FOR DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 325616E

Nitesh Toshniwal
Managing Director(DIN:00052422)

CA PALLAVI KOTHARI Rishav Sethia
Partner Director(DIN:10196319)
Membership No - 301084
UDIN: 25301084BMUKWZ9013 Gopal Sharma

Company Secretary(Mem No.:A19384)
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May, 2025

Particulars

DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594
Statement of Changes in Equity



Note : 1

1.01

1.02

1.03

1.04

1.05

DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’)
notified under the Companies (Indian Acconting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 (as amended from time to time and presentation requirements of
Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

The preparation of the financial statements requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported
income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the
differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are
known / materialise.

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence, if
any, except in case of by-products which are valued at net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises of
cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing
them to their respective present location and condition. Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods includes
labour and manufacturing overheads, where applicable. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale.Cost of raw materials, process chemicals, stores and spares, packing materials, trading and other
products are determined on weighted average basis.

PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

Use of Estimates:

Notes to Financial Statements

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

Cash flow are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.
The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the company are shown
separately.

Cash Flow Statement:

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594

Significant Accounting Policies

Inventories/WIP:



DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

1.06

Useful Life 
Taken
30 Years
10 Years
3 Years
15 Years
5 Years

10 Years
8-10 Years

1.07

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Other items of the revenue are accounted for on accrual basis.

1.08

1.09

1.1

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Straight Line Method.
Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act,
2013. Purchased software / licenses are amortised over the period the benefits are expected to accrue.

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and quoted/fair value, computed category-wise. Non Current
investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of Non Current investments is made only
if such a decline is other than temporary.

Revenue Recognition:

Depreciation:

Sales are recognised upon transfer of substantial risk and rewards of ownership in the goods to the buyers as
per the terms of the Contract and net of trade discounts,sales tax etc., where applicable.

Electrical Instalation And Equipment
Factory Building  & Trough House

Furniture and Fixtures

Computer And Data Processing Unit

Type of Assets

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Tangible Asset are added to its book value only if they increase
the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Plant and Machinery

Excise duty / Service tax is accounted on the basis of both, payments made in respect of goods cleared /
services provided and provisions made for goods lying in bonded warehouses.

Investments:

Vehicles

Property Plant And Equipments are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying Property
Plant And Equipment up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses
incurred up to that date. Subsequent expenditure relating to Property Plant And Equipment is capitalised only
if such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance. (Also refer to policy on borrowing costs, impairment of assets).

Other government grants are recognised as income over the periods necessary to match them with the costs
for which they are intended to compensate, on a systematic and rational basis.

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attached to them and the grants will be received.

Government grants whose primary condition is that the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise
acquire capital assets are presented by deducting them from the carrying value of the assets. The grant is
recognised as income over the life of a depreciable asset by way of a reduced depreciation charge.

Government grants

Office Equipments

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
interest rate applicable.

Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use are disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress.

Property Plant And Equipment:



DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
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1.11

1.12

1.13

1.14

1.15

a) Ind AS 103 – Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in
assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have
any significant impact in its financial statements.

Recent pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1,
2022, as below:

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the
Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not
significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have
any significant impact in its financial statements.

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment
amounts received from selling items produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use.
Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not
expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in its
financial statements.

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to
the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract
(examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling
contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the amendment to
have any significant impact in its financial statements.

b) Ind AS 16 – Proceeds before intended use

c) Ind AS 37 – Onerous Contracts - Costs of fulfilling a contract

d) Ind AS 109 – Annual improvements to Ind AS (2021)

Cash comprises cash in hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with
an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Earning Per Share:

Provision for Current Tax:

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Current tax in respect of taxable income for the year is recognised based on applicable tax rate and laws.

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with Accounting Standard-20,
“Earnings Per Share”. Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing net profit/loss after tax
(including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings during the year adjusted for
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares per equity share is computed using the weighted average number
of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year.

Deferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of
deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as
part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Statement in the period
in which they are incurred.

Borrowing Costs



Note : 2 Property Plant And equipment (Amount in '000)

 Value at 
01.04.2024 

 Addition
 during the year

 Transfer 
during 

the year 

 Value at 
31-03-2025 

 AS ON 
01.04.24 

(Schedule II 
Companies Act, 

2013) 

 Depreciation 
During the Year 

 Value at 
31.03.2025 

 WDV as on
 31.03.25 

 WDV as on 
31.03.2024 

A Land
Land & Land Development                   2,181.17                                     -                           -                              2,181.17                                  -                                      -                                      -                           2,181.17                        2,181.17 

B  Buildings
 Factory Building                44,608.42                                     -                           -                         44,608.42                   30,267.83                         1,163.91                     31,431.74                      13,176.68                     14,340.59 

C
 Electrical Instalation And 
Equipment 
 Air Conditioner                  3,011.24                            159.69                         -                            3,170.92                     2,843.60                              41.02                      2,884.62                           286.31                           167.64 
 Electrical Installation And 
Equipment 

                  7,037.31                                     -                           -                             7,037.31                     5,890.27                           226.21                       6,116.48                          920.83                        1,147.05 

D
 Computer And Data 
Processing Unit 
End User Devices                  4,160.58                            163.01                         -                            4,323.60                      3,986.41                           134.69                        4,121.10                          202.50                            174.17 

E Plant and Machinery
Plant and Machinery                44,217.33                           234.78                         -                           44,452.11                     14,564.11                       2,848.53                     17,412.63                     27,039.48                    29,653.22 
Testing Equipment                      271.53                                     -                           -                                271.53                         246.58                               11.81                          258.40                              13.13                             24.95 

F Office Equipments
Telephone                   1,645.14                            136.21                         -                             1,781.35                      1,308.14                            141.36                       1,449.50                           331.85                          337.00 
Factory Equipment                 3,688.58                              17.63                         -                            3,706.21                     2,690.37                           561.24                        3,251.61                           454.60                           998.21 

G Furniture and Fixtures
Furniture and Fixtures               12,064.99                           325.84                         -                          12,390.83                      9,426.13                            924.71                    10,350.84                       2,039.99                      2,638.86 

H Vehicles
Motor Car and Motor Cycle                 6,986.39                                     -                           -                            6,986.39                      3,733.79                            881.16                       4,614.95                        2,371.44                       3,252.60 

I Moulds & Dies
Moulds & Dies                      615.94                             131.13                         -                                747.07                         594.12                              13.53                          607.64                           139.42                             21.82 

J Patents & Trademark
Patents & Trademark                         13.21                                     -                           -                                   13.21                              7.52                               0.64                               8.16                                5.04                               5.68 

Total 1,30,501.83      1,168.28                  -                 1,31,670.11               75,558.87             6,948.80                82,507.67              49,162.44              54,942.96             

DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594
Notes to Financial Statements

 Sl. 
No Particulars

Gross Block  Depreciation



Notes : 3 Financial Asset -  Investment

Particulars  No. of Shares 
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 No. of Shares 
 As at

 31.03.2024
(Amount in '000) 

Quoted Securities -                              -                                -                                                                          -   
Unquoted Securities
 Equity Shares of Ladhuram Toshniwal & Sons Electricals Pvt. 
Ltd. - Rs. 10 each 87,500.00                   875.00                           87,500.00                       875.00                             
 Bonus Equity Shares of Ladhuram Toshniwal & Sons 
Electricals Pvt. Ltd. - Rs. 10 each 1,75,000.00                -                                 1,75,000.00                    -                                    
Total 2,62,500.00           875.00                         2,62,500.00                875.00                           

Notes : 4 Other Non-Current Financial Asset

Particulars
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

 Bank Deposits with more than 12 months maturity * 12,601.70                         10,893.52                        

 Deposits 3,017.42                           696.97                              
 Security Deposit 5,048.56                          15,756.06                         

Total                       20,667.68                        27,346.55 

Notes : 5 Other Non-Current Asset

Particulars
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

 Advance for Project Work -                                    6,496.00                          
 Advance Tax & TDS 155.45                               155.45                               

Total 155.45                            6,651.45                        

Notes : 6 Inventories
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Closing Stock
Raw Material and Finished Goods 5,29,720.07                     5,36,971.13                      

Total 5,29,720.07                 5,36,971.13                  

Notes : 8 Cash & Cash Equivalent
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Cash-in-Hand

 Cash Balance (As Certified by the Management)                                341.03                                 451.47 
Sub Total (A) 341.03                            451.47                            

Bank Accounts
UNION BANK OF INDIA (CLASSIC A/C 996617) 336.24                              107.72                              

Sub Total (A) 336.24                           107.72                            
Total 677.27                            559.19                            

Notes : 9 Other Bank Balance
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposit 8,278.32                          794.10                              

Total 8,278.32                       794.10                            

Notes : 10 Other Financial Asset
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Accrued Interest                       2,72,614.68                       2,32,331.52 

Total 2,72,614.68                  2,32,331.52                  

Particulars

DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594
Notes to Financial Statements

 Note: Bonus Shares in the Ration 2:1 was issued during the F.Y. 2011-12 

The Inventories of the Company have been valued at cost i.e at the lower of cost or Net Realizable Value 

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars
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Notes to Financial Statements

Notes : 11 Other Current Asset
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Balances with Statutory Authorities                             9,601.34                          20,847.13 
Prepaid Expenses                              1,811.81                             1,110.28 
Advances to Employee                             1,012.00                                 957.61 
Advances to Suppliers                            16,157.21                          12,275.00 

Total 28,582.36                     35,190.02                     

Notes : 12(a) Share Capital

Particulars  Number of Shares 
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 Number of Shares 
 As at

 31.03.2024
(Amount in '000) 

Authorised :
Equity Share of Rs. 10 each 1,50,00,000               1,50,000.00                  1,50,00,000                    1,50,000.00                    

Total 1,50,00,000           1,50,000.00              1,50,00,000                1,50,000.00                

Issued , Subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity Share of Rs.10 each 1,41,90,000                1,41,900.00                  1,41,90,000                     1,41,900.00                     

Total 1,41,90,000            1,41,900.00               1,41,90,000                 1,41,900.00                 

 As at
 31.03.2025 

 As at
 31.03.2024 

 Share at the beginning of the year                       1,41,90,000                       1,41,90,000 
 Addition during the year -                                    
Total in nos. 1,41,90,000                 1,41,90,000                 

Note : 12(c) - Terms and Rights attached to Equity Shares

Notes : 12(d) Shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares as at the end of the year

 No of shares shareholding %  No of shares shareholding %
Madan Gopal Maheswari 10,39,929                    7.33% 10,39,929                        7.33%
Chand Prakash Toshniwal 8,41,000                     5.93% 8,41,000                          5.93%
Santosh Kumar Toshniwal 12,22,959                    8.62% 12,22,959                         8.62%
Evernew Commodeal Pvt. Ltd. 27,75,000                   19.56% 27,75,000                        19.56%
Total 58,78,888                41.43% 58,78,888                    41.43%

Notes : 12(e) Shareholding of Promoters/Promoters Group

No.of Shares  %age of Total Shares 

Madan Gopal Maheswari HUF 2,50,000                       1.76% -                                    
Nitesh Kumar Toshniwal 4,10,512                         2.89% -                                    
Chandra Prakash Toshniwal 8,41,000                        5.93% -                                    
Sumitra Devi Toshniwal 2,50,000                       1.76% -                                    
Santosh Kumar Toshniwal 12,22,959                      8.62% -                                    
Frontline Holding Pvt. Ltd. 5,900                             0.04% -                                    
Evernew Commodeal Pvt. Ltd. 27,75,000                      19.56% -                                    
Chandra Prakash Toshniwal & Sons HUF 4,50,000                       3.17% -                                    
Nandlal Toshniwal & Co HUF 1,00,000                       0.70% -                                    
Nitesh Toshniwal HUF 50,000                           0.35% -                                    
Santosh Kumar Toshniwal (HUF) 6,00,000                       4.23% -                                    
Abhishek Toshniwal (HUF) 1,50,000                        1.06% -                                    
Durga Devi Toshniwal 2,50,000                       1.76% -                                    
Sunita Ddevi Toshniwal 3,00,000                       2.11% -                                    
Veena Devi Toshniwal 5,75,000                        4.05% -                                    
Abhishek Toshniwal 2,41,500                        1.70% -                                    
Yogita Toshniwal 2,50,000                       1.76% -                                    
Madan Gopal Maheswari 10,39,929                      7.33% -                                    
Saket Toshniwal 50,000                           0.35% -                                    
Pawan Toshniwal 1,50,000                        1.06% -                                    

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the
equity shareholder are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distributions of all preferential amount, in proportion to the shareholding.

Particulars

Notes : 12(b) Reconcilation Statement

Particulars

Name of the Shareholders  As at 31.03.2025  As at 31.03.2024 

Promoters Name
Shares held at March 31st, 2025

 %age Change during 
the year 
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Notes to Financial Statements

Notes : 13 Reserve & Surplus

Particulars

Capital Reserve
As per Last Balance sheet 9,219.45                      9,219.45                           
Add:- Addition during the year -                               9,219.45                         -                                    9,219.45                           

-                              -                                  
Revaluation Reserve -                              -                                    
As per Last Balance sheet 7.16                              7.16                                   
Add:- Addition during the year -                               7.16                                 -                                    7.16                                   
Securities Premium account -                              -                                    
As per Last Balance sheet 19,245.58                    19,245.58                         
Add:- Addition during the year -                               19,245.58                      -                                    19,245.58                         
Surplus Statement of Profit & Loss a/c -                              -                                    
As per Last Balance sheet 2,14,116.62                  1,74,984.08                     
Add: Previous year write off -                               -                                    

 Add/(Less): Adjustment for Previous Year Written 
Off/rounded off figures -                               10.74                                
Add:Profit during the year 34,633.02                   2,48,749.64                  39,121.80                         2,14,116.62                      

Total 2,77,221.83                2,42,588.81                 

Notes : 14 Long-Term Borrowings
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Secured Loan

Covid Term Loan 7,166.67                           13,059.43                        
Unsecured Loan

From Others 4,34,558.01                     4,22,320.74                     
Total 4,41,724.68                 4,35,380.18                 

Notes : 15 Other Long-Term Liabilities
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Other Non Current Financial Liabilities

Deposit from Customers 79.00                                79.00                                
Security against Rent 7,766.56                           9,761.56                           

Total 7,845.56                        9,840.56                       

Notes : 17 Short Term Borrowings
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Secured Loan

Buyers Credit 19,613.09                         -                                    
Cash Credit Limit & Packing Credit Limit 1,75,854.14                      1,91,586.82                     

Total 1,95,467.23                  1,91,586.82                  

 As at
 31.03.2025

(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Note: Buyers Credit and Cash Credit limit & Packing Credit Limit is secured by hypothecation of Stocks, Book Debts, and FD with UBI and collaterally secured by
Land & Building at Plot No. 11 - 16, Block EP  & GP, Sector V, Salt Lake City, Kolkata - 700 091.



DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594
Notes to Financial Statements

Notes : 18 Other Financial Liabilities
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Other Financial Liabilities

Other Payables 3,109.00                          1,464.36                           
Sundry Advances -                                    2,490.50                          

Total 3,109.00                       3,954.86                       

Notes : 19  Other Current Liabilities
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Other Current Liabilities

Statutory Dues 3,561.79                           3,287.39                          
Advance received from Customers 14,262.08                        9,702.24                          
Other Payables 1,735.43                           -                                    

Total 19,559.30                     12,989.63                     

Notes : 20 Short Term Provisions
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Provision for Income tax 12,338.47                         14,084.08                        
Provision for Previous years 6,150.44                           12,642.32                        

Total 18,488.90                    26,726.40                     

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars



Notes :  21 Revenue from Operations
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
 Sale of Goods 9,35,944.82                      7,99,550.89                      

 Other Operating Revenue 
 Rent, License fee & Other Charges 47,945.53                          24,701.29                          

Total 9,83,890.35                 8,24,252.18                  

Notes :  22 Other Income
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
 Interest Received                         1,20,662.88                           80,830.30 
 Miscellaneous Income                              9,542.06                              4,064.98 

Total 1,30,204.94                 84,895.29                    

Notes : 23 Cost of materials consumed
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Purchases
Purchases including Raw Material and Trading Goods 8,72,079.81                       7,46,251.83                       

Sub Total (A) 8,72,079.81                       7,46,251.83                       

Direct/Production expenses
Duties and other related expenses 1,207.36                             2,281.29                            
Stores & Spares 572.17                                 108.47                                
Carraige Inward 5,196.76                             5,844.95                            
Power & Fuel 9,784.54                            7,751.00                             
Job Work Charges 3,243.86                            556.40                               
Machining and Service Charge 15,949.12                           17,617.81                            

Sub Total (B) 35,953.82                          34,159.93                          

Total 9,08,033.63                 7,80,411.76                  

Notes : 24 Change in Inventories
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Opening Stock 5,36,971.13                        4,72,316.38                       
Closing Stock 5,29,720.07                       5,36,971.13                        

Total 7,251.06                        (64,654.75)                   

Notes : 25 Employement Benefit Expenses
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Salaries,Wages & Bonus 29,255.89                          26,770.94                          
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 5,104.65                             1,653.60                            

Total 34,360.54                     28,424.54                     

Notes : 26  Financial Cost
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Bank Interest 16,123.20                           19,171.26                            
Other Interest 48,756.68                          41,983.95                          
Discounting & Bank Charges 10,104.23                           3,187.29                             

Total 74,984.11                      64,342.50                     

DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

Notes to Financial Statements

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594

Particulars

Particulars



DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

Notes to Financial Statements
CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594

Notes : 27  Depreciation and amortization expenses
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Depreciation 6,948.80                            6,112.01                             

Total 6,948.80                       6,112.01                         

Notes : 28  Other Administrative Expenses
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in '000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024

(Amount in '000) 
Bad Debt Expense 0.24                                    (150.00)                              
Brokerage & Commission 4,975.30                            3,242.78                            
Carriage, Freight & Distribution 2,843.63                            1,560.82                            
Conveyance 380.11                                383.63                               
Donation 366.10                                664.61                                
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 484.40                               (39.16)                                 
General Expenses 7,366.57                             7,160.44                            
Insurance Charges 217.56                                 671.63                                
Listing & Registration Fees 60.48                                  446.05                               
Motor Car Expenses 850.71                                952.66                                
Online Sales Expenses 648.43                                628.39                               
Other Repairs & Maintenance 764.59                                6,411.40                             
Penalty and Late Fees 176.62                                 -                                      
Printing & Stationery 202.78                                105.87                                
Professional & Legal Expenses 6,063.43                            5,698.63                            
Rates and Taxes 387.79                                20.02                                 
Rebate & Discount (640.29)                              1,579.38                             
Rent 983.92                                988.51                                
Repairs to Building 3,427.92                             783.54                                
Rounded Off (0.02)                                  (1.87)                                   
Sales Promotion & Advertisement 770.21                                 4,631.58                            
Security Sevices 494.74                                721.76                                 
Technical Know How 264.00                               264.00                               
Telephone & Communication Charges 76.35                                  63.94                                  
Tour & Travelling Expenses 4,400.35                            4,239.97                            
Payment to Auditors -                                      -                                      
Audit Fee 250.00                               200.00                               
In Other Capacity -                                      76.94                                  

Total 35,815.91                      41,305.53                     

Notes : 29 - Earnings per Share (EPS)
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2025 
 For the year ended 

31st March, 2024 
A. Net Profit after tax as per Profit & Loss Statement attributable to Equity
     Shareholders 3,46,33,023                      3,91,21,800                       
B. Total Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding during
                            1,41,90,000                       1,41,90,000                      
C. Earnings Per Share (Basic) (A/B) (`) 2.44                                    2.76                                    
D. Face Value per Equity Share (`) 10/- 10/-

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars



Note : 30 - Additional Notes to the Financial Statements

30.1

30.2

30.3

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

30.4

Sl # Relationship

Mr. Nitesh Toshniwal Managing Director
Mr. Surya Prakash Toshniwal President 
Mrs. Shruti Toshniwal Director
Mr. Virendra K Khandelwal CFO
Mr. Gopal Sharma Company Secretary

2 Mr. Abhishek Toshniwal Relative of Director

Ladhuram Toshniwal & Sons 
Electrical Pvt Ltd

Sukhvarsha Construction Pvt. Ltd.

Sorin Tech Private Limited

3

Associate Enterprise over 
which the Key Management 
Personnel & its relatives is 
able to exercise significant 
influence Relatives of 
Directors

a)Name of related parties and description of relationship

1 Key Management Personnel

Related Party

Companies with Common 
Control

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specified contributions to
a separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund. The Company’s
contribution is recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Statement during the period in which the employee
renders the related service.

Employee benefits include provident fund long service awards and post-employment medical benefits.

Related Party Disclosures

The liability in respect of defined contribution plans and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the
Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from
employees’ services.

Disclosure of related parties with there year end balances are as follows:

Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post-employment and other long term benefits are charged to the Profit and Loss
Statement.

Notes to Financial Statements

PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

Foreign Currency Transaction

Employee benefits plans

DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006

The foreign Exchange transaction entered into are marked to market as on the closing date and any difference is
transferred to profit and loss account

No provision is made for Gratuity, it will be recorded on payment basis.

Based on the information available with the Company, creditors have been identified as “supplier” within the meaning of
“ Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act 2006”. This information has been relied upon by
the auditors.

Short-term employee benefits are  recognized as an expense at  the undiscounted amount  in  the profit and loss account 
of the year in which the related service is rendered.

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594



Notes to Financial Statements

PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091
DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594

Nature of 
Transactions

Amount                     
(Figures in '000)

Remuneration                                       1,920.00 

Rent                                          600.00 

Consulancy fee                                          240.00 

Purchase                                  8,97,700.93 

Sales                                   5,99,735.71 

Interest on Deposit                                           325.00 

Commission                                           541.86 

Security Deposit                                     11,000.00 

Transport Charges                                           861.80 

Consulancy fee                                               2,736.73 

Electricity Charges                                              1,094.26 

 

Sl # Particulars As At 31st March, 2025 As At 31st March, 2024

1 Mr. Surya Prakash Toshniwal                                               -                                                 7.80 

2 Mr. Nitesh Toshniwal                                               -                                                89.16 

3 Sukhvarsha Construction Pvt. Ltd.                                        64.80                                             93.60 

4 Ladhuram Toshniwal & Sons                                  71,115.46                                   1,38,417.54 

5 Sorin Tech Private Limited                                80,904.74                                       13,772.21 

30.5

Figures in '000

Particulars Deferred tax liabilities as on 
April 1, 2024

Current year 
Debit/(Credited)

Deferred tax Liability 
/(Assets) as on March 

31, 2025

                                     270.25 

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and the
amount used for taxation purpose (tax base), at the tax Tax effects of signifi cant timing differences, that resulted in
Deferred Tax Asset & Liabilities and description of item thereof that creates these differences are as follows :

Net Deferred Tax
liability

c) Balances with Related Parties 

Companies with common Control

Companies with common Control

Companies with common Control

Figures in '000

                               (2,183.38)                                            (2,453.64)

Companies with common Control

Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)

Companies with common Control

Key Managerial Personel

Key Managerial Personel

Key Managerial Personel

b)Transaction with Related Parties 

Relation

Companies with common Control

Companies with common Control

Companies with common Control



Notes to Financial Statements

PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091
DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594

30.6

31

32

As per our Report of even date
FOR DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

FRN No. 325616E
Nitesh Toshniwal

Managing Director(DIN:00052422)

CA PALLAVI KOTHARI Rishav Sethia
Partner Director(DIN:10196319)
Membership No - 301084
UDIN: 25301084BMUKWZ9013 Gopal Sharma

Company Secretary(Mem No.:A19384)
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May, 2025

Impairment of Assets:

Surana Sunil & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Previous year Comparatives

Figures are rounded off to the nearest multiple of hundred and shown in balance sheet in thousands

An item of property, plant and equipment/intangible assets is treated as impaired when the carrying value of the assets
exceeds its recoverable value, being higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value in use. An impairment loss is
recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is impaired. The impairment loss
recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been an improvement in recoverable amount.

The figures of the previous year have been regrouped/re-arranged wherever necessary for true and fair presentation of
the financial statements.



I

Relevant line items in the 
Balance sheets

Descriptions of 
Item of property

Gross carrying 
Value

Title deeds of 
immovable 

Property not 
held in name 

of :

Whether title deed 
holder is a 

promotor, director 
or relative of 

Promotor/director 
or employee of 

promotors/ 
director

Property held 
since which date

Property, Plant & 
Equipment

Factory Building 4,45,34,421.60     
UNION 

BANK OF 
INDIA

No, the Property is 
held by the 
Mortgagee i.e. 
Union Bank Bank

31.03.1993

II

III

As per Note 30.54

IV
(a) Net Capital Work-In-Progress is represented by the following ageing schedule -

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years More than 3 years

Projects in progress
Transformer (Plant & 
Machinery)                            -                                -                       -                                 -                              -   

V

VI

VII

VIII

IX

X

XI

DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

The company has no transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956

All the Charges or Satisfaction have been registered within the statutory period.

Compliance with number of layers of companies: - Not Applicable

Wilful Defaulter: - Not Applicable

No Benami Property are being held by the company.

The Company has a sanctioned Term Loan with Union Bank on the basis of security Immovable property or any interest therein and Book debts; . The
monthly returns filed by the company with the Bank are in agreement with the Books of Accounts.

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594
Additional Regulatory Information

The company has not relvauled its Property Plant and Equipment, and hence clause (ii) of the Additional Regulatory Information are not applicable to
the company.

The company has granted loans or advances to the promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either
severally or jointly with any other person and hence clause (iii) of the Additional Regulatory Information is applicable to the company.

Capital Work In Progress (CWIP): - 

The Title deeds of immovable Property are held in name of the Company but the same have been Mortgaged against the sanction of Union Bank term 
loan.

Intangible assets under development: - NIL

CWIP
Amount in CWIP for a period of

Total



XI Ratios

Sl# Ratios Numerator (₹) Denominator (₹)
Current 

Reporting 
Period

Numerator (₹) Denominator 
(₹)

Previous 
Reporting 

Period
% Change

Current Assets Current Liabilities Current Assets Current Liabilities

      1,36,93,52,896             56,93,38,012            1,14,64,40,145          40,40,92,918 
Reason for Variance - NA

Total Debt Shareholders Fund Total Debt Shareholders Fund

          44,17,24,675              41,91,21,829               43,53,80,177         38,44,88,806 
Reason for Variance - NA

 EBITDA  Interest Expenses  EBITDA  Interest Expenses 

          12,86,34,142               6,48,79,879              12,36,60,392              6,11,55,207 
Reason for Variance - NA

Net Profit after 
Tax

Shareholders Fund Net Profit after Tax Shareholders Fund

            3,46,33,023              41,91,21,829                 3,91,21,800         38,44,88,806 
Reason for Variance - NA

 Cost of Goods 
Sold (OS + Pur - 

CS) 

 Average Inventory 
((OS+CS)/2) 

 Cost of Goods Sold 
(OS + Pur - CS) 

 Average Inventory 
((OS+CS)/2) 

          87,93,30,877              53,33,45,597              68,15,97,085           50,46,43,754 
Reason for Variance - NA

Net Credit Sales Average Accounts 
Receivable

Net Credit Sales Average Accounts 
Receivable

         98,38,90,347              43,50,37,191              82,42,52,184          28,86,36,580 
Reason for Variance - NA

  Net Credit 
Purchases 

 Average Accounts 
Payable 

  Net Credit 
Purchases 

 Average Accounts 
Payable 

          87,20,79,815             25,07,74,390               74,62,51,835           12,04,74,779 
Reason for Variance - Trade payables outstanding are primarily with related party, otherwise the turnover remains very similar to last year.

Revenue from 
Operations

Working Capital 
(CA - CL)

Revenue from 
Operations

Working Capital 
(CA - CL)

         98,38,90,347            80,00,14,883              82,42,52,184           74,23,47,227 
Reason for Variance - NA

 Net Profit Before 
Tax 

 Revenue from 
Operations 

 Net Profit 
Before Tax 

 Revenue from 
Operations 

            4,67,01,237             98,38,90,347                 5,32,05,881          82,42,52,184 
Reason for Variance - Net Profit has been primarily impacted due to increase in cost of goods sold driven by increasing input costs.

Net Profit Before 
Tax

Capital Employed 
(TA - CL)

Net Profit 
Before Tax

Capital Employed 
(TA - CL)

            4,67,01,237             87,08,75,448                 5,32,05,881           83,21,63,181 
Reason for Variance - NA

 Net Profit Before 
Tax 

 Total Assets  Net Profit 
Before Tax 

 Total Assets 

            4,67,01,237           1,44,02,13,461                 5,32,05,881       1,23,62,56,098 
Reason for Variance - NA
Note: Reason not required for change more or less than 25% from previous reporting period

XII Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements: - Not Applicable

XIII Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium: - Not Applicable

In terms of our attached report of even date.

FOR DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED

Nitesh Toshniwal
Managing Director(DIN:00052422)

Rishav Sethia
Director(DIN:10196319)

Gopal Sharma
Company Secretary(Mem No.:A19384)

Membership No - 301084
UDIN: 25301084BMUKWZ9013

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May, 2025

Surana Sunil & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 325616E

CA PALLAVI KOTHARI

11
Return on investment                 0.03                 0.04 

Partner

-24.66%

10
Return on Capital 
employed                 0.05                 0.06 -16.13%

8 Net capital turnover 
ratio                   1.23                    1.11 10.76%

9 Net profit ratio                 0.05                 0.06 -26.47%

6
Trade Receivables 
turnover ratio                  2.26                  2.86 -20.80%

7
Trade payables 
turnover ratio                  3.48                  6.19 -43.86%

4
Return on Equity Ratio                 0.08                  0.10 -18.79%

5
Inventory Turnover 
Ratio                   1.65                   1.35 22.07%

2
Debt Equity Ratio                  1.05                   1.13 -6.93%

3
Debt Service coverage 
ratio                  1.98                  2.02 -1.95%

1
Current Ratio                  2.41                  2.84 -15.22%



Notes : 7 Trade Receivables 
 As at

 31.03.2025
(Amount in 

'000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024
(Amount in 

'000) 
Un-secured, Considered Good : 5,29,480.20        3,40,594.18         

Total 5,29,480.20    3,40,594.18    

Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule

Less than 6 
Months 6 Months -1Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 

Years Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables- 
Considered Goods 3,28,872.22           6,201.74                  33,446.50               168.36                     11,053.75                3,79,742.58            
Undisputed Trade Receivables- 
Considered Doubtful -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
Disputed Trade Receivables- 
Considered Goods -                           -                           203.57                     1,432.15                  1,48,101.90            1,49,737.62            
Disputed Trade Receivables- 
Considered Doubtful -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
Others -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594

Particulars

The company has called for confirmation from debtors. The Management has scrutinized the accounts balances outstanding and has confirmed that these
are recoverable. In the absence of balance reconciliation of sundry debtors and parties to/from whom the advances are taken continue to be subject to
adjustments thereto having an impact of a revenue nature, if any, will be made in the year in which the same are fully reconciled. Though till the date of
signing of the balance sheet we have not came across of any such difference between the balance confirmation of any parties. The long outstanding balances
are primarily due to ongoing legal proceedings, including court cases and matters filed under the MSME Act for recovery of dues for which the company
recently received an MSME award in favor for a principal amount of ₹11.50 crore.



DHANASHREE ELECTRONICS LIMITED
PLOT NO XI 16 BLOCK EP&GP SALT LAKE CITY KOLKATA 700091

CIN:L31103WB1987PLC042594
Notes : 16  Trade Payables

 As at
 31.03.2025
(Amount in 

'000) 

 As at
 31.03.2024
(Amount in 

'000) 
        Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprise & Small Enterprise 3,27,361.67         3,006.36              
Total outstanding dues other than Micro Enterprise & Small Enterprise 5,351.90               1,65,828.85         

Total 3,32,713.57      1,68,835.21     

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule

 Less than 6 
months  6 mnts - 1 Year  1 - 2 years  2 - 3 years  More Than 3 

Years  Total 

As at March 31st, 2025
a) MSME 3,27,361.67         -                        -                        -                        -                        3,27,361.67     
b) Other than MSME 4,547.61               785.68                  18.61                     -                        -                        5,351.90           
Total 3,31,909.28    785.68              18.61                  -                        -                        3,32,713.57      

Particulars

The company has called for confirmation from Trade Payables. The Management has scrutinized the accounts and has confirmed that these are current and
are payable. In the absence of balance reconciliation of trade payables, these continue to be subject to adjustments thereto having an impact of offset
revenue nature, if any, will be made in the year in which the same are fully reconciled. Though till the date of signing of the balance sheet we have not came
across of any such difference between the balance confirmation of any parties.

 Particulars 
 Outstanding 
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